Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

_ o _ ]
From: J. Scott Halt <SHall@montand.com>
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 1:35 PM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD;
Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD
Cc: Diana Luna
Subject: Advance Energy Partners continuances from May 3rd docket

Please continue all of the Advance Energy Partners cases (below) from the May 3™ docket to the May 17*" docket. |
don’t believe anyone else has appeared in any of these cases.

16. Case No. 16092: Amended Application of Advance Energy Partners Hat Mesa, LLC for a non-standard oil spacing and
proration unit and compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant seeks an order approving a non-standard 320-acre+ oil
spacing and proration unit in the Bone Spring Formation (97895) comprised of the E/2 W/2 of Section 15 and the E/2 W/2 of Section 22,
Township 21 South, Range 33 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, and pooling all mineral interests underlying the non-standard
unit. The unit will be dedicated to Applicant's proposed Stock Unit #601H well to be drilled from an approximate surface location 100
feet from the north line and 1,650 feet from the west line of Section 15, Township 21 South, Range 33 East to a bottomhole location
330 feet from the south line and 1,650 feet from the west line of Section 22, Township 21 South, Range 33 East, NMPM. Also to be
considered will be the cost of drilling and completing the well and the allocation of the cost, the designation of Applicant as Operator
of the well, and a 200% charge for the risk of drilling and completing the well. The well and lands are located approximately 2.5 miles
northeast of Hat Mesa, New Mexico.

17. Case No. 16093: Amended Application of Advance Energy Partners Hat Mesa, LLC for a non-standard oil spacing and
proration unit and compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant seeks an order approving a non-standard 320-acre+ oil
spacing and proration unit in the Bone Spring Formation (97895) comprised of the E/2 W/2 of Section 15 and the E/2 W/2 of Section 22,
Township 21 South, Range 33 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, and pooling all mineral interests underlying the non-standard
unit. The unit will be dedicated to Applicant's proposed Stock Unit #602H well to be drilled from an approximate surface location 100
feet from the north line and 2,310 feet from the west line of Section 15, Township 21 South, Range 33 East to a bottomhole location
330 feet from the south line and 2,310 feet from the west line of Section 22, Township 21 South, Range 33 East, NMPM. Also to be
considered will be the cost of drilling and completing the well and the allocation of the cost, the designation of Applicant as Operator
of the well, and a 200% charge for the risk of drilling and completing the well. The well and lands are located approximately 2.5 miles
northeast of Hat Mesa, New Mexico.

18. Case No. 16094: Amended Application of Advance Energy Partners Hat Mesa, LLC for a non-standard oil spacing and
proration unit and compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant seeks an order approving a non-standard 320-acre+ oil
spacing and proration unit in the Bone Spring Formation (97895) comprised of the W/2 E/2 of Section 15 and the W/2 E/2 of Section 22,
Township 21 South, Range 33 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, and pooling all mineral interests underlying the non-standard
unit. The unit will be dedicated to Applicant’s proposed Stock Unit #603H well to be drilled from an approximate surface location 100
feet from the north line and 1,650 feet from the east line of Section 15, Township 21 South, Range 33 East to a bottomhole location 330
feet from the south line and 1,650 feet from the east line of Section 22, Township 21 South, Range 33 East, NMPM. Also to be
considered will be the cost of drilling and completing the well and the allocation of the cost, the designation of Applicant as Operator
of the well, and a 200% charge for the risk of drilling and completing the well. The well and lands are located approximately 2.5 miles
northeast of Hat Mesa, New Mexico.

19. Case No. 16095: Application of Advance Energy Partners Hat Mesa, LLC for a non-standard oil spacing and proration
unit and compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant seeks an order approving a non-standard 240-acre+ oil spacing and
proration unit in the Bone Spring Formation (97895) comprised of the W/2 W/2 of Section 20 and the W/2 SW/4 of Section 17, Township
21 South, Range 33 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, and pooling all mineral interests underlying the non-standard unit from
the top of the 1 Bone Spring Sand to the base of the 2™ Bone Spring Sand. The unit will be dedicated to Applicant's proposed Wool
Head #501H well to be drilled from an approximate surface location 100 feet from the south line and 1,650 feet from the west line of
Section 20, Township 21 South, Range 33 East to a bottomhole location 2,540 feet from the south line and 1,650 feet from the west line
of Section 17, Township 21 South, Range 33 East, NMPM. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing the well
and the allocation of the cost, the designation of Applicant as Operator of the well, and a 200% charge for the risk of drilling and
completing the well. The well and lands are located approximately 2.5 miles northeast of Hat Mesa, New Mexico.
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20. Case No.16096: Application of Advance Energy Partners Hat Mesa, LLC for a non-standard oil spacing and proration
unit and compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant secks an order approving a non-standard 240-acre+ oil spacing and
proration unit in the Bone Spring Formation (97895) comprised of the E/2 W2 of Section 20 and the E/2 SW/4 of Section 17, Township
21 South, Range 33 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, pooling all mineral interests underlying the non-standard unit from the top
of the 1** Bone Spring Sand to the base of the 2™ Bone Spring Sand. The unit will be dedicated to Applicant's proposed Wool Head
#502H well to be drilled from an approximate surface location 100 feet from the south line and 2,310 feet from the west line of Section
20, Township 21 South, Range 33 East to a bottomhole location 2,540 feet from the south line and 2,310 feet from the west line of
Section 17, Township 21 South, Range 33 East, NMPM. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing the well and
the allocation of the cost, the designation of Applicant as Operator of the well, and a 200% charge for the risk of drilling and completing
the well. The well and lands are located approximately 2.5 miles northeast of Hat Mesa, New Mexico.

21 Case No.16097: Application of Advance Energy Partners Hat Mesa, LLC for a non-standard oil spacing and proration
unit and compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant seeks an order approving a non-standard 240-acre+ oil spacing and
proration unit in the Bone Spring Formation (97895) comprised of the W/2 E2 of Section 20 and the W/2 SE/4 of Section 17, Township
21 South, Range 33 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, pooling all mineral interests underlying the non-standard unit from the top
of the 1% Bone Spring Sand to the base of the 2" Bone Spring Sand. The unit will be dedicated to Applicant's proposed Wool Head
#503H well to be drilled from an approximate surface location 100 feet from the south line and 1,650 feet from the east line of Section
20, Township 21 South, Range 33 East to a bottomhole location 2,540 feet from the south line and 1,650 feet from the east line of
Section 17, Township 21 South, Range 33 East, NMPM. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing the well and
the allocation of the cost, the designation of Applicant as Operator of the well, and a 200% charge for the risk of drilling and completing
the well. The well and lands are located approximately 2.5 miles northeast of Hat Mesa, New Mexico.

22, Case No. 16098: Application of Advance Energy Partners Hat Mesa, LLC for a non-standard oil spacing and proration
unit and compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant seeks an order approving a non-standard 240-acre+ oil spacing and
proration unit in the Bone Spring Formation (97895) comprised of the E/2 E2 of Section 20 and the E/2 SE/4 of Section 17, Township
21 South, Range 33 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, pooling all mineral interests underlying the non-standard unit from the top
of the 1*t Bone Spring Sand to the base of the 2™ Bone Spring Sand. The unit will be dedicated to Applicant's proposed Wool Head
#504H well to be drilled from an approximate surface location 100 feet from the south line and 330 feet from the east line of Section
20, Township 21 South, Range 33 East to a bottomhole location 2,540 feet from the south line and 330 feet from the east line of
Section 17, Township 21 South, Range 33 East, NMPM. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing the well and
the allocation of the cost, the designation of Applicant as Operator of the well, and a 200% charge for the risk of drilling and completing
the well. The well and lands are located approximately 2.5 miles northeast of Hat Mesa, New Mexico.
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